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Ellen Luu

Subject: FW: Energi Mod - Wagga
Attachments: ENERGI Planning Response 25220.docx

From: Tony Burns <Tony.Burns1@health.nsw.gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:20:52 PM 

To: Chris Ritchie <Chris.Ritchie@planning.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: Energi Mod - Wagga  

  

Chris 

  

Good afternoon, you can ignore the phone message left earlier today. 

  

Again apologies for the delayed response 

  

Attached is the response from Health in regard the above. Happy to discuss further if needed 

  

Kind regards 

  

Tony Burns 

Senior Environmental Health Officer, Public Health Unit| Murrumbidgee & Southern NSW Local Health Districts | 

Legionella Consultant| Ministry of Health 

Level 1, 193-195 Morgan Stt, PO Box 201, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 

Tel 02 5943 2044 |Mob 0428 693 374 tony.burns1@health.nsw.gov.au  

www.mlhd.health.nsw.gov.au & www.snswlhd.health.nsw.gov.au 
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 

NSW Health or any of its entities. 


